Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DONATIONS AND GIFTS

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT:

DATE: October 13, 2015

From time to time patrons of the school district provide gifts of money or equipment for use
by students or staff. We desire to inform you of these gifts and thank donors. The following
are gifts donated from patrons during the months of July 2015 thru September 2015.

ODESSA HIGH SCHOOL

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE / TOTAL

VFW Post 4372 Check Support of Student Activities $2,000.00

CROCKETT MIDDLE SCHOOL

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE/TOTAL

Walmart 10 Bikes Team Building & Attendance $844.03
Incentive

BLACKSHEAR ELEMENTARY

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE/TOTAL

Ecolab Check Online Books-Junior Library $4,250.00
Guide

Ecolab Check Real World Learning-Scholastic 4,250.00
Book K-5

Ecolab Check Fishing for Learning-Portable 3,500.00
Science Lab

CAVAZOS ELEMENTARY

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE/TOTAL

Ecolab Check Grant $3, 026.19

ATHLETICS

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE/TOTAL

J&J Safety Compliance 3,000 drug Student Athletics Drug Testing & $55,000.00

tests/testing & Onsite Services
services

SCHOOL NUTRITION

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE/TOTAL

Edward Don & Company Air Curtain Keep Flies Out of Kitchen $700.00

Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe,
Superintendent of Schools




